Question 1: The references under Section C.3 do not include any Executive Orders. Should the contractor also show familiarity with Executive Orders in the 255 submittal? Or is this not required for the contract?

FAA Response:  It is the Contractor’s decision whether or not to show familiarity. As stated in this section, this is a “not all inclusive” tasks list. 

Question 2:  Is there a current contractor for this scope of work?

FAA Response:  This work was previously included as part of a contract awarded to TRC Environmental Corp.  TRC was recently awarded a five-year contract to handle all Superfund related projects.  The work described in instant SOW has been set aside for small business only and, as such, there is no existing incumbent.
Question 3: The references under Section C.3 include Regulations Governing the Certification of Laboratories and Environmental Measurements NJAC 7:18 and Technical Requirements for Site Remediation NJAC 7:26E. Section C.5.2 references developing a Health and Safety Plan, and Section C.5.3 references developing a Field Sampling Plan – Quality Assurance Plan. Since TRC Environmental Corp. handles the Superfund activities at ACT, what type of site remediation projects would be included under this contract?

FAA Response:  Potential task delivery orders would address non-Superfund remediation sites, including those relevant to the Center’s Fuel Storage Tank Program.

Question 4: If site remediation projects are included in this contract, what is the number and completion status of environmental projects and known remediation AOCs to date at ACT (i.e., what has already been done under the predecessor contracts)?

FAA Response:  The only active environmental projects are Superfund projects, which are not covered by this contract.  When the FAA decides to issue a task delivery order addressing non-Superfund site remediation activities, all relevant data is included in the designated delivery order’s statement of work specifications.

Question 5: On any site remediation work at ACT included under this contract, what is the LEAD regulatory program (USEPA – CERCLA/NCP or NJDEP – Tech. Requirements for Site Remediation/Federal Case Management)?

FAA Response:  For potential, non-Superfund site remediation task delivery orders issued under this contract, the NJDEP maintains regulatory primacy.

Question 6: Do we have policy guidance on indoor air quality, per question below?  If yes, is it available on-line and would it make sense to provide this info to would-be offerors.

FAA Response: The FAA Technical Center's policy guidance for indoor air quality is contained in the Technical Center's Safety Order 3900.1. This guidance is based on industry standard and is very generic in text. It is anticipated that individual potential bidders would have more specific and pertinent guidance in place to use in the preparation of their proposals responding to this announcement.

Question 7:  Please clarify what is meant by “Licensed to operate in the State of New Jersey.” 

FAA Response: Bidder shall hold a current Certificate of Authorization issued by the New Jersey Department of Consumer Affairs, Board of Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors.

Question 8:  Please clarify what is meant by and “Possess the requisite professionally licensed personnel”. 

FAA Response: While not intended to be an all-inclusive list, the following labor categories are likely to be required for this contract:  Program Manager, Senior Project Engineer, Engineer & Associate Engineer, Senior Project Scientist, Scientist & Associate Scientist, Senior Project Geologist, Geologist & Associate Geologist, Senior Project Hydrogeologist & Hydrogeologist, Ground Water Modeler, Ecological Risk Assessment Scientist, Senior CAD/GIS Operator, CAD/GIS Operator, Field Technician and Word Processing/Clerical.  By virtue of existing regulations, some of these personnel are required to possess New Jersey Professional Licenses or Certificates.

Question 9:  What are the typical projects that this contract will cover?

FAA Response:  The Statement of Work sufficiently described typical projects. Certain requirements only occur on a biennial, triennial basis because of regulatory stipulations, yet other requirements occur at a higher frequency in response to unplanned incidents. 

Question 10:  Is there a way for potential bidders to list their name and address for this requirement in order to be contacted?

FAA Response:  No.  Once award is made, an announcement will be published on FAA’s web site.  

Question 11:  Is the small business size of $4.0 million annual revenue for the current year only or for the average of the last three years?

FAA Response:  Revenue is calculated as the average over the past three tax years.

Question 12:  Will questions and answers be available for all bidders?

FAA Response:  Yes, posted on the FAA web site as Amendment 0001.

Question 13:  The “expiration” date on the FAA web site is December 5, 2003; however, the due date in the last paragraph of the announcement says “…noon, local time, December 29, 2003.”  When must submissions be received?

FAA Response:  Submittals are due by noon, local time, December 29, 2003.  The expiration date is the date when the announcement will no longer appear as active on the FAA site.  To avoid further confusion, the expiration date is being revised with this amendment to December 29, 2003.

Question 14: Is this requirement being set aside for 8(a) small disadvantaged businesses?

FAA Response:  No, the requirement is open to all qualified small businesses.

Question 15:  Will noise or vibration studies be needed for this opportunity?

FAA Response:  Historically, no vibration surveys have been conducted at the Center and it is not anticipated that we would have a requirement for such surveys.  Historically and currently, on-site Center personnel and equipment have handled all noise studies/surveys.
